
TWO HUNDRED AND SIXTY-FIRST 
· MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Friday, 4 March 1949, at 11 a.m. 

PresidetJt: _Mr. James THORN (New Zealand). 

DEUX-CENT-SOIXANTE. ET UNIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue d Lake Success, New-York, 
. le vendredi 4 mars 1949, a 11 heures. 

President: M. James THORN (Nouvelle-Zelande) . 

72. Continuation of the di~cussion on - 72. 
the economic development of under._ 
developed countries (E/1119, and 
E/1207 /Rev.l) and· technical assis· 
tance for economic development 

Suite de Ia discussion sur le deve.
loppement economique des pays 
insuffisamment developpes (E/ 
1119 et E./1207) et sur l'assistance 
technique en vue du developpement 
ec~nomique (E/1174, E/1191, 
E/1196, E/1211 et E/1212) 

(E/1174, E/1191, E/1196, E/ 
1211 and E/1212) 

· Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) stated that ·certain 
delegations had maintained that _the Chilean draft 
resolution (E/1207) was inconsistent with the 
terms of the Council's resolution 139 B (VII). 
According to those delegations it would be neces
sary to change the terms of reference of the 
~conomic and Employment Commission and of 
the Sub-Committee on Economic Development. 

Mr. Santa Cruz asserted that there was no 
such. inconsisten_cy. On the contrary, resolution 
139 B (VII) was still in force and the Chilean 
delegation had felt . it would be useful simply 
to define the scope of work of the Economic and 
Employment Commission and of the Sub-Com
mittee on Economic Development. 

Mr. STOLK (Venezuela) stressed the fact that 
it was impossible for a c_ountry to raise the 
standard of its economic activity without tak:ing 
the human factor into account. He recalled the 
terms of General Assembly resolution 52 (I) of 
14 December 1946 which placed economic and 
social questions 01i the same level. It seen1ed that 
the Economic and Social Council was not paying 
sufficient attention to the social aspect of eco
nomic development. The Venezuelan representa
tive_pointed out in particular that at the time the 
Council had examined the problem of combating 
malaria in certain agricultural regions, it had re
ferred that question for more careful study to 
the Economic Committee (228th meeting) and 
not to the Social Committee. It was not a ques
tion, in that case, · of increasing agricultural pro
duction but of suppressing malaria. Economic 
development was not an end in itself, but was a 
means of attaining the real objective which was 
to imp:ove existing conditions in under-developed 
countnes. 

The V enezt]elan representative, without making 
a formal proposal, suggested , that the Chilean 
draft resolution should mention the social aspect 
of econ01nic development. 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile). stated that during 
the debate the Chilean delegation had ·already 
pointed out that it would be difficult to conceive 
of economic development without the simultane
ous application of the requisite social measures. 
In that connexion, he recalled that General As
sembly resolution 198 (III) had requested the 
Economic and Social Council to undertake a 
further examination of the whole problem in all 
its aspects; the social aspect was therefore in
cluded. 

Mr. Santa Cruz went on to say that during the 
discussion of the_ draft resolution in the Second 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) declare que certaines 
delegations ont soutenu qu'il existait une contra
diction entre le projet de resolution du Chili 
(E/1207) et les tem1es de la resolution 139 B 
(VII) du Conseil. D'apies ces delegations, il 
serait necessaire de modifier les · mandats de Ia 
Com'mission des questions economiques et de 
I'emploi et de la Sous-Commission: du developpe
ment economique. 

M. Santa Cruz affirme que cette contradiction 
n'existe pas . . Au contraire, . Ia resolution 13~ B 
(VII) est toujom:s .en vigueur,' et Ia delegation 
du Chili a estime utile de pn!ciser seulement le 

. cadre des travaux ae Ia Commission _des questions 
economiques et de . l'emploi et de la . Sous~Com
mission du developpement economique. . 

M. STOLK (Venezuela) souligne qu'il est im1 

possible a un pays d'elever le niveau de sl 
activite economique ·sans tenir compte du fact/ 
humain. M. Stalk rappelle 1es termes de Ia res/ · 
tion 52 (I) adoptee Ie 14 .decembre 19461 

l'Assemblee generale, resolution qui met sf 
meme plan les problemes economiques et so/ 
Il senible que le Conseil economique et soc; 
tienne pas su_ffisamment compte de cet aspect' 
du developpement economique. Le represent' 
V enez~ela rapJ_Je_He en pa:ticulier que le j 
lorsqu 11 examme la questiOn de Ia lutte r 
malaria dans certaines regions agricoles, a ll~ .. 
mis cette question, pour etude plus approfondie, ac. 
Comite econoniique (228eme seance) et non pas 
au Comite social. Or, il ne s'agissait pas dans ce 
cas d'accroitre le rendement de !'agriculture, mais 
bien de supprimer Ia malaria. Le developpement 
,economique ne1 constitue pas une fin eq soi, mais un 
moyen d'atteindre le veritable objectif qui est 
d'ameliorer les conditions d'existence dans les pays 
insuffisamment developpes: 

Le representant du V en~zuela, sans presente·r 
une proposition formelle, suggere que Ie projet de 
resolution du Chili fasse mention de !'aspect social 
du developpement economique. ' . 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) declare que, au cour_s 
de Ia discussion, Ia delegation du Chili a deja 
fait remarquer que !'on ne peut concevoir un 
developpement economique sans que soient prises 
simultanement certaines mesures· de caractere 
social. A cet egard, M. Santa Cruz rappelle que 

_1!1 resolution 198 (III) de l'Assemblee ·generale a 
recommande au Conseil economique· et social de 
proceder a un nouvel examen de }'ensemble du 
probleme so us taus ses aspects ; il faut done bien 
y comprendre }'aspect social. 

M. Santa Cruz fait aussi remarquer que, lors 
de la discussion, de ce projet de resolution au sein 

-. 



·Committee certain definite references had been 
made to the social measures called for by every 
economic development plan. The Economic Com-

. mission for Latin America had also considered 
that aspect in drawing up its programme. For 
instance, it had asked the World Health Organi
zation to submit proposals to it showing how that 
organization might usefully collaborate with the 
Commission. 

For those reasons Mr. Santa Cruz accepted 
the .Venezuelan representative's suggestion. 

Mr. DE RAEYMAEKER (Belgium) asked the 
Chilean representative what he meant by "the 
most urgent problems", referred to in paragraph 
3 of his draft resolution. Was it a question of 
general problems to be solved by concerted action, 
or did that phrase refer to problems peculiar 
to certain countries? · 

Referring to sub-paragraph (b) of paragraph 
4 of the draft resolution, he asked the Chilean 
representative what was meant by "methods of 
financing economic development of under-devel-
oped countries". ' 

Mr. SAN'!' A CRuz (Chile), replying to the first 
question raised by the Belgian representative, 
pointed out that General Assembly resolution 198 
(III) requested the Council on the one hand to 
study the problem in all its aspects and, on the 
other hand, to "include in its report to the next 
regular session of the General Assembly (a) 
a statement on measures already devised by the 
Economic and Social Council and the specialized 
agencies, and (b) proposals for other measures 
designed tQ promote .economic development and 
to raise the standards of living of under-devel
oped countries". The Chilean draft resolution 
complied with the second part of those terms of 
reference. · 

The question of economic development would 
certainly be studied by the Council at several 
sessions. It was, in fact, a long-ter:m problem. 
It would be advisable, therefore, to limit the 
importance of the first report which the Eco
nomic and Social Council would have to submit 
to the General Assembly. With that aim in view, 
the report might be made a provisional· one, and 
a decision taken to deal with only the most urgent 
questions. There were, in fact, several urgent 
questions which affected specific . areas as well 
as the whole world. · If some of those questions 
were of a general nature, they should be solved 
by general measures. But, as there were specific 
questions affecting a certain region, it would be 
advisable to decide what measures should be 
taken by the regional economic commission and. 
the specialized ~gencies to solve them. 

de Ia Deuxieme C~;>mmission, on avait fait cer
taines allusions precises aux mesures d.e caractere 

. soCial que _ri.ecessite tout plan de developpement 
economique. La Commission economique pour 
!'Amerique Iatine a tenu compte, elle aussi, de cet 
aspect en eJaborant §Oil programme : elJe a de-· 
mande a !'Organisation mondiale de la sante de 
lui presenter certaines propositions, afin de savoir. 
comment cette organisation poprrait travailler en 
utile collaboration avec Ia Commission. · 

Poui: to1.;1tes ce~ raisons, M. Santa Cruz accepte 
Ia suggestiqn du representant du Venezuela. 

M. DE RAEYMAEKER (Belgique) demande au 
representant du Chili ce qu'il entend par "les pro
blemes Ies plus urgents" auxquels il est fait allu
sion au paragraphe 3 de son projet de resolution. 
Le representant de la Belgique se demande s'il 
s'agit Ia de problemes generaux qui doivent etre 
resolus par une action concertee ou si, au 
contraire, il s'agit de problemes particuliers a 
certains pays. 

Se reportant au paragraphe 4 b) du proj et de 
resolution, M. de 'Raeymaeker demande au repre
sentant du Chili ce qu'il ·faut . entendre par "les 
methodes permettant de finartcer le developpe
ment economique des pays insuffisamment 
developpes". 

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili)' repondant a Ia pre
miere question· du representant de Ia Belgique, 
souligne que Ia resolution 198 (III) de I' Assem
blee generate charge le Conseil, d't.ine part 
d'et1,1dier Ie probleme sous tous ses aspects, d'autre 
part, de "faire figurer, dans son rappcirU1. Ia pro- . 
chaine session ordinaire de I'Assemblee generate, 
I' expose: a) des mesures deja envisagees par le 
Conseil economique et social et les instifutions · 
specialisees, et b) des autres mesures proposees 
pour . favoriser Ie developpement economique et 
relever Ie niveau de vie des pays insuffisamment 
developpes". Le projet de resolution du Chili re
pond a Ia seconde partie de ce mandat. 

II est certain que le pr:obleme ·du developpement 
economique sera etudie par le Conseil au cours de 
plusieurs sessions. C'est en effet un probleme 
de longue haleine. II convient done de limiter 
!'importance du premier rapport que le Conseil 
economique et social devra soumettre a I'Assem
blee generate. Dans . ce but, on peut done fort 
bien donner a ce rapport un caractere provisoire 
et decider que seuls Ies problemes Ies plus urgents 
y · seront traites. II se pose, en fait, des proble!Ues 
urgents interessant aussi bien des regions deter
minees que !'ensemble du monde. Si certains de 
ces problemes presentent un caractere general, il 
est done necessaire de les resoudre par des mesures 
d'ensemble. Mais, comme il existe des problemes 
precis interessant une region . determinee, il 
convient de decider queUes mesures la commission 
economique n!gionale et les institutions specia
lisees devront prendre pour les resoudre. 

Replying to the second question of the Bel~ Repondant a la seconde question du repre-
gian representative, Mr. Santa Cruz stated that sentant de Ia Belgique, M. Santa Cruz rappelle que 
the idea contained in paragraph 4 (b) had origin- !'idee contenue dans le paragraphe 4 b) a ete 
ally been expressed at the previous meeting by emise a l'origine, la veille, par la delegation de_ 
the Indian delegation which had explained its l'Inde qui en a precise la portee. Le representant 

· meaning. The Chilean representative had amended . du Chili a modifie les termes du pro jet de resolu
the . terms of the Indian draft resolution r.e.:. tion de l'Inde, rempla<;ant "plans" par "methodes". 
placing the word "plans" by the word "methods". En effet, il faut que le Secretaire general puisse 
The Secretary-General should indeed be able to signaler au Conseil queUe est, dans les differents . 
indicate _to the Council .the appropriate method cas, Ia methode de financement appropriee et 
of financing economic development in the various .par quelles mesures il sera possible d'encourager 



I· 
I 

. . - . 

C£lSeS, ana how private or public . investments. les investissements grives OU publics dails les·pays . 
in under-developed countries . might be en<;:our- · insuffisamment developpes. II appartiendra au 
aged. It would be for the Council to make the Conseil d'en juger en dernier ressort. 
final decision. 

Mr . . STOLK (Venezuela) formally proposed 
that paragraph 7 of the Chilean draft resolution 
should .-be amended ·by substituting the words: 
"to give all aspects of the problem" for "to give 
the problems"._ He also suggested that paragraph 
4- (b) should be amended in the following way : 
"of financing all aspects of economic develop
ment".-

Mr. Bo:lus (France) approved ~the Chilean 
draft resolution in ·principle. He felt, however, 
that paragraph 7 as at present drafted seemed 
to imply a criticism of the regional economic 
commissions. Those commissions should, on the 
contrary, be praised_ for the manner in which 
t~ey had up to the present carried out their tasks. 
It was fgr that reason that he suggested that the
paragraph should read : "Requests the regional 
economic commissions to continue to give . . ·." 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) acceptedthe French 
amendment. 

Mr. CHANG. ( ~hina) emphasized the fact that 
the Council seemed to be discussing questions 
which came more within the competence of a 
drafting committee. He approved, however, the 
amendment to paragraph 7 proposed by the V ene
zuelan representative. As regards the amend
ment to paragraph 4 (b), it would seem to him 
difficult to finance "all aspects" of economic 
development. 

Mr. MAYHEW .(United Kingdom) considered 
that those amendments might make the terms of 
the draft resolution less telling. For tl!at reason 
he felt it would be advisable to adhere to the 
original drafting. Without wishing to deny the 
close _comiexion existing between the economic · 
. and social aspects of an economic development 
programme, he urged that the Council should 
deal essentially with economic questions. 

\ Mr~ STOLK (Venezuela) understood the objec
tions raised by the representatives of the Uni.ted 
Kingdom and of China, and explained why he 
had proposed his amendment. In that connexion, , 
he recalled the fact tha_t the first attempt to build 
the Panama Canal had failed because insufficient. 
attention had been paid to health questions. That 
example showed that in carrying out an economic 
development programme the social aspect ought 
never· be forgotten. · 

·Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
supported the amendments to paragraph 7 sub
mitted by the French and Venezuelan represen
tatives. He pointed out that the Venezuelan 
amendment to paragraph 4 (b) did not seem 
to serve any useful purpose. The term· "eco
nomic" was, in fact, always given a wide mean
ing. Such, moreover, had been the attitude ·of 
members of the Council ever ·since the present 
discussion had begun, an attitude which would 
certainly be borne in mind by the Secretary-
General. · · 

Mr. BoRIS (France) said that the amendment 
which he wanted to submit to the United States 
dritft resolution · (E/ 1191) seemed to be also. 
applicable to . the . Chilean draft resolution. Thus, 

M. STOLK ( Venezuel~) propose formellemenf , · 
d'amender le paragraphe 7 du projet de resolution 
du Chili en rempla<_;ant: "etudier . . . les pro
blemes" par: "etudier . . . tous les aspects des 
problemes". II propose, en outre, d'amerider le 
paragraphe 4 b) de la maniere suivante: " ... de 
finaricer taus les aspects · du developpement 
, . '' . . economtque. • • • 

M. BORIS (France) approuve, . en prin'
cipe, le pro jet de n!solution du Chili. II estime . 
cependant que, tel qu'il est redige, le paragraphe 7 
de ce projet semble impliquer une critique a 

·l'adresse des commissions economiques regionales. 
Or, il convient au contraire de rendre hommage a 
la fa~on dont ces colnmissions qnt ju:5qu'id 
accompli leurs travaux. C'est pourquoi le repre
sentant de la France propose de dire : "Invite les 
commissions economiques regionales d continuer 
d'etudier ... " 
_ M. SANTA. CRuz (Chili) accepte l'amendement 
de la France. 

M. CHANG (Chine) souligne -que le Conseil 
semble a l'heure actuelle se preoccuper de ques
tions qui seraient plutot du ressort d'un comite 
de redaction. Cependant, il approuve l'amende
ment propose au paragraphe 7 par le representant 
-du Venezuela. En ce qui concerne l'amendement 
au paragraphe 4 b); il semble difficile de financer 
"tous les aspects" du . developperilent economique. 

M. MAYHEW (Royaume-Uni) estime que l'on 
risque, par ces amendements, de rendre le projet 
de resolution nioins rigoureux dans ses termes ; 
c'est pourquoi il pense utile de maintenir ce projet 
sous sa forme originate. Sans vouloir nier la rela
tion etroit_e qui existe entre les aspects econo
miques et sociaux d'un programme de developpe
ment economique, le representant du Royaume
Uni souligne que le Conseil doit essentiellement 
traiter de questions economiques. 

M. STOLK (Venezuela) comprend les objections 
des represel!tants du Royaume-Uni et de Ia Chine. 
II precise dans queUes intentions il a propose son 
amendement. Le representant, du Venezuela 
rappelle a cet egard que Ia premiere tentative de 
percee du canal de Panama a ete vouee a l'echec 
parce qu'on n'avait pas accorde une attention 
suffisante aux problemes sanitaires. Cet exemple 
montre que, lorsqu'on execute un programme de 
developpel;llent economique, il ne faut jamais 
ignorer· l'aspect' social. · 

. M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) · 
appuie les amendements au -paragraphe 7 pre
sentes . par les representants ·de Ia France et du· _ _ 
Venezuela. II souligne que l'amendenient du. 
Venezuela au paragraphe 4 b) ne lui parait pas 
presenter une tres grande utilite. En effet, on 
donne toujours au terme "economique"_ un sens 
extremement large. Telle a d'ailleuis ete !'attitude 
des membres du Conseil des le debut de Ia presente 
discussion, attitude dont le Secn!taire general 
tiendra certainement- compte. 

M. BoRis (France) <leclare que l'amendement 
qu'il compte presenter au projet de resolution des 
Etats'-Unis (E/ll91) semble pouvoir s'appliquer 
aussi au projet de resolution du Chili. C'est pour-



- / 

I 

he suggested the addition at tl)e end of paragrap_h 
4 (b) of' the words: "paying due attention to 
question~ of a social nature which directly con-' 
dition economic de;relopment". 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) accepted the amend
. ment of the representative of France. 

Mr. SToLK (Ve~ezuela) witl1drew his amend
ment to paragraph 4 (b) in favour of the amend
ment submitted by the French -representative. 

At the request of Mr. STINEBOWER (United 
States of America), Mr. BoRIS (France) agreed 
to replace in his amendment the wor·d "progress" 
by the word "development". 

'The PRESIDE~"T stated that as the Council ap
p·eared to raise no objections to the French and 
Venezuelan amendments, he would consider them 
adopted: 

He then put to the vote the Chilean draft reso
lution as amended (E/1207 /Rev.l). 

The draft resolution, as amended, was adopted 
by 15 votes with 3 abstentions. 

Mr. STOLK (Venezuela) stated that the re
marks he had made on the Chilean draft reso
lution (E/1207 /Rev.l) were also applicable to 
the United States draft resolution (E/1191 and 
E/1212). He suggested that in paragraph 1 of 
the United States draft resolution mention 
should be made of General Assembly resol'ution 
52 (I) of 14 December 1946 concerning the 
"Provision of expert advice by the United Na
tions to Member States". 

Fi~1ally, the Venezuelan representative sug
gested the addition in paragraph 5 (a) of the 
same draft resolution of the words "all aspects" 
after the \\1ords "technical assistance for". 

Mr. BoRIS (France) shared the concern shown 
by the Venezuelan representatiye. While he 
agreed that it was necessary to introduce more 
accuracy in the United States draft resolution, 
he feared that the text proposed by the Vene
zuelan representative would be open to the same 
objections. The representative of France 'therefore 
formally proposed adding at the end of sub-para
graph (a) of paragraph 5 of the United States 
draft resolution, the same sentence which he had 
suggested should be added to the Chilean draft 
resolution, namely: "paying due attention to 
question~ of a social nature which directly con-
dition economic development". . . 

Mr. STOLK (Venezuela) withdrew his amend
ment . and said that he would support the amend
ment proposed by the representative of France. 

Mr. CHANG (China) supported the French 
amendment. He regretted having proposed an 
amendment (E/1211) ·too hastily and as ·the 
Chinese delegation had never supported any pro
posal to establish new organs, h~ would replace -
the text of his proposed addition to the United 
States resolution by the following sentence: "and 
taking into account the suggestions of the Gov
ernments of Member States of the United Na
tions \vho were especially interested". 

That proposal did not, of course, i'mply that a 
very thorough investigation should be undertaken 
but simply that the members of the Council who 
had shown special interest in the problem should 
express their views in order to simplify the task 
of the Secretary-General. 

quoi M. Boris propose .d'a)outer, a la fin du para
graphe 4 b), les mots: "en faisant Ia part due aux 
questions d'ordre SO\=ial qui conditionnent direc-
temen~ le progn!s economique". . 

M._ SANTA CRuz (Chili) accepte l'amendement 
du representant de la France . 

lVI. STOLK (Venezuela). retire son amendement 
au pa:ragraphe 4 b) en faveur de l'amendement 
de Ia France. 

M. BoRIS (France) accepte, sur Ia d~mande de 
M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique), de 
remplacer, dans son amendement, "progn!s" par 
"developpement". · 

Le PRESIDENT declare que, comme le Conseil 
semble ne formuler aucune objection contre les 
amendements de Ia France et dti Venezuela, ces 

· amendements sont consideres comme adoptes. 

II met aux voix le projet de resolution du Chili 
(E/1207), tel qu'il a ete amende. 

PM 15 voix, avec 3 abstentions, le projet de 
resolution, tel qu'il a ete amende, est adopte. 

M. STOLK (Venezuela) declare que 'res re
marques qu'il a faites au sujet du projet de resolu
tion du Chili (E/1207) sont egalement valables 
pour . le projet de resolution des Etats-Unis 
(E/1191 et E/1212). II suggere qu'il soit fait 
mention, au paragraphe 1 du projet de resolution 
des Etats-Unis, de Ia resolution 52 (I) de l'As
semblee generale en date du 14 decembre 1946, 
relative aux "Conseils techniques a donner aux 
Etats Membres par !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies". · 

. Enfin, le representant du Venezuela propose 
d'ajouter au paragraphe 5 a) du meme p,;:ojet de 
resolution les mots "tous- les aspects" apres les 
mots "assistance technique. en vue de". 

M. BoRIS (France) partage les preoccupations 
du representant du Venezuela. II est d'accord avec 
ce dernier sur le fait qu'il est necessaire d'apporter 
certaines precisions au projet de resolution des 
Etats-Unis, mais il craint que la formule pro
posee par le venezuela ne soul eve les memes ob
jections qu'auparavant. Dans ces conditions, le 
representant de Ia France propose formellement 
d'ajouter a Ia fin de l'alinea a) du paragraphe 5 du 
pro jet de resolution des Etats-Unis Ia meme phrase 
que celkdont il avait propose !'addition au projet 
de resolution du Chili, a sa voir: "en faisant Ia part 
due aux questions d'ordre social qui condition-· 
nent directement le developpement economique". 

M. STOLK (Venezuela) retire son amendement 
et declare qu'il appuiera l'amendement propose 
par le representant de la France. 

M. CHANG (Chine) appuie l'amendement de Ia 
France. II s'excuse d'avoir propose un amende
ment (E/1211) de maniere trop hative et, du fait 
que la delegation de la Chine n'a jamais appuye 
une proposition tendant a etablir des organes 
nouveaux, i1 remplace par le membre de phrase 
suivant - le texte dont · il proposait !'addition au 
pro jet de resolution des Etats-Unis: "et en 
prenant en consideration les suggestions des Gou~ 
vernements des Etats Membres des Nations Unies 
specialement interesses".· 

Cela n'implique pas du tout qu'il sera procede 
a une enquete tres etendue, .mais simplerpent que 
les membres du Conseil qui ont porte un interet 
particulier a ce probleme communiqueront leur 
point de vue, ceci dans le but de rendre pitts aisee 
la tache du Secretaire general. 



Mr. SuTcH (New ·zealand) withdrew his 
amendment which he said had lost its purpos~ 
following the modifications which the United 
States represen~ativ.e had made to his own draft 
resolution. 

Miss FISHER (United Kingdom) asked the 
representative of China whether 'his amendment 
covered only suggestions already made by the 
members of the Council in the present discussion, 
or whether it also covered those which their 
Governments might make when the Administra
tive Committee on Co-ordination had convened. 
The United Kingdom representative also wished 
to know what the representative of China meant 
by the expression "the Governments . . . who 
were especially interested". 

Mr. CHANG (China) replied that in the main 
he had had in mind. suggestions which had al
ready been made in the course 'of the present 
discussiop, but that fact did not prevent Member 
States from making further suggestions. "Gov
ernments . . . especially interested" meant un
der-developed countries as well as all States 
which were in a position to help such countries. 
It ~as clear that once a definite programme had 
been established,. practically all Member States of 
the United Nations would be concerned in the 
matter; but during the actual preparation phase 
of the programme, the Chinese representative 
felt that only certain countries could be consid-
ered as being directly interested. · 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) said that in a pre
vious statement (257th meeting), he had ex
pressed the hope that the Secretary-General 
would. take into account all the points of view 
set forth in the course of the present discussion. 
In view of the vague· meaning of the expression 
"Governments . . ... especially interested", he . 
asked the representative of China not to insist 
on the use of those words. 

Mr. CHANG (China) accepted that suggestion 
but expressed the fear that the remainder of his 
amendment might be interpreted in too broad a 
manner. 

Mr. OwEN (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of the Department of Economic Affairs) 
said that the Secretary-General, under the terms 
of the United States proposal,. would be asked 

·to undertake an extremely heavy task The Secre
tary-General would require all the advice he could 
get from the Governments of Member States and 
the specialized agencies and, furthermore, he 
would also have to be given every possibility of 
undertaking the work speedily. An excessively 
comprehensive investigation might entail delay 
and the Assistant Secretary-General hoped, there
fore, that the Council would interpret the Chinese 
amendment as meaning that Governments which 
had any suggestions to make would send them 
to the Secretary-General as rapidly as possible. 
The words "especially interested" might create 
difficulties for the Secretary-General if he had 
to decide to ·which countries the words applied. 
If, however, that decision was to lie with the 
Governments themselves, Mr. Owen saw no ob-
jection. · 

Mr. CHANG (China) said that his. main in
tention was to ensure that. too many Governments 
did not send suggestions to the Secretary-Gen
eral who might otherwise be snowed under, and, 

M. SuTCH (Nouvelle-zelande) retire son 
amendenient qui est devenu sans objet depuis les 
modifications que le representant des Etats-Unis 
a apportees a son propre projet de resolution. 

Mlle FISHER (Royaume-Uni) · demande au re
presentant de la Chine s'il n'envisage dans son 
amendement que les suggestions dej'a faites au 
cours du debat par les membres du Conseil, ou 
s'il entend celles que leurs Gouvernements pour
rant faire lorsque le Comite administratif de 
coordination se reunira. D'autre part, la repre
sentante du Royaume-Uni desire sa voir ce que 
le representant de la Chine entend par !'expres
sion : "Gouvernements . . . specialement inte
resses". 

' 
M. CHANG (Chine) declare qu'il pensait essen-

tiellement aux suggestions qui avaient deja. ete 
faites au cours du debat, mais cela n'empeche 
nullement les Etats Membres d'adresser de 
de nouvelles suggestions. Par ailleurs, -il entend 
par "Gouvernements· ... specialement interesses" · 
d'une part les pays insuffisamment developpes, et 
d'imtre part les pays qui sont en mesure d'aider 
ceux-ci. II est evident que lorsque le programme 
definitif aura ete elabore, pratiquement taus les 
Etats Membres des Nations Unies .s'y trouveront 
interesses. Mais le representant de la Chine _pense 
que, dans la phase preliminaire d'elaboration du 
programme, seuls certains pays pourront etre 
consideres comme etant directement interesses a 
la question. 

M. PLIMSOLL (Australie) rappelle qu'il avait 
declare au cours d'une intervention precedente 
(257eme seance) qu'il esperait que le Secretaire 
general tiendrait compte de taus les points de 
vue exprimes au cours du debat. Etant donne . 
le sens vague de !'expression "Gouvernements · 
. . . specialement interesses", il demande au 
representant de la Chine de ne pas insister sur 
ces mots. 

M. CHANG (Chine) accepte cette suggestion, 
tout en exprimant la crainte que le reste de son 
amendement puisse etre interprete de maniere 
trap large. ' 

M. OwEN (Secretaire general adjoint charge· 
du Departement des questions economiques) 
rappelle que le Secretaire general se ·trouverait 
charge, aux termes de la proposition des Etats
Unis, d'une tache extremement lourde. Le Seqe
taire general aura besoin de to us les conseils qu'il .. · 
pourra obtenir des Gouvernements des Etats 
Membres ainsi que des institutions specialisees, 
et il faudra qu'il puisse avoir en outre la possi
bilite de travailler vite. Une enquete trap etendue 
pourrait entrainer des retards, et c'est pourquoi 
le Secretaire general adjoint espere que !'on inter
pretera l'amendement de la Chine comme signi
fiant que les Gouvernements qui ont des sug
gestions a faire les enverr:ont a1,1 Secretaire 
general aussi rapidement que possible. Les mots 
"specialement interesses" pourraient causer des 
difficultes au Secretaire general si ce dernier de
vait lui-meme determiner quels sont les pays 
auxquels ils peuvent s'appliquer. Par contre si 
ce choix doit revenir aux Gouvernements eux
memes, M. Owen n'aurait rien a objecter a cette 
proposition. 

M. CHANG (Chine) precise que son idee etait, 
tout d'abord, d'eviter que trap de Gouvernements 
n'envoient des suggestions au Secretaire general, . 
qui pourrait s'en trouver submerge, et, d'autre 

447 

·I 



secondly, to make sure that the Secretary-Gen- part, que le Secretaire general tienne .compte de 
era! would take into account all suggestions sent · toutes les suggestions de cet ordre qui pourraient 
to him. ' lui etre envoyees. ' . ' . 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the first sec
tion of paragraph 5 of the United States draft 
resolution (E/1191). 

The first section of paragraph 5 of the draft 
resolut·ion was adopted by 14, votes with 4 ab
stentions. 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia)' was opposed to the 
amendment submitted by the French represen
tative to sub-paragraph (a) of paragraph 5 of 
the draft resolution. He feared that the addi-

i,.tion of supplementary clauses might weaken t~e 
programme as a· whole. The Secretary-General 
would undoubtedly take note of the social aspects 
9f the problem, but the French amendment 
might entail _numerous consultations involving 
considerable time. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
shared the views of the Australian representative. 
There might be some danger in being too· precise 
and, in any. case, sub~paragraph (a) of paragraph 
5 referred to a "comprehensive plan". In the 
United States, the word "ecoi10mic" had a very 
broad meaning, and the United States delegation 
would therefore abstain front . voting on the 
French amendment. 

. Mr. BoRBERG (Denmark) supported the 
amendment submitted by the representative of 
France which he considered perfectly logical.-

Mr. SuTcH (New Zealand) said he had al
ready stated that he would support any amend
ment introducing a reference to the social aspects 
of the problem into the United States proposal. 
That was exactly the purpose of the French 
amendment, and the New Zealand representative 
would_ therefore support it. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) saiq that he had beeri 
convinced by the arguments set ·forth by the , 
Australian representative. The French amend
-ment was perfectly justified when applied to the 
Chilean draft resolution (E/1207 /Rev.1), bnt it 

·would broaden, too much, the field covered by 
the United States proposal. For that reason the 
-Belg'ian representative would ncit be able to vote 
in favour of the French amendment. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) said that the Council 
should deal with the social aspects of problems 
submittec!. to it, as well as with their economic 
side·. 'When the Council was on the point of 
taking a decision on such . an important question 
if should not neglect either of those two aspects. 
Moreover, he had recognized the· cogency of. the 
arguments presented by the United States rep
resentative and for that very n~ason he suggested 
that the words "such as hygienic and housing 
conditions" should be added after the words 
"questions of ·a social nature which directly con-

-clition economic . development". 
· Mr. SnNEBOWER (United States of America) 

· preferred the· wording initially proposed by the 
French representative. In his opinion, the state~ 
ments made by the Council members, which 
would appear in the official records of the meet
iq-g, would suffice to dissipate any subsequent 
doubts: 

Mr. BoRIS (France) accepted the suggestion 
of the. United States representative and reverted 

· to the- original text of his amendment. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le premier alinea 
du paragraphe 5 du projet de resolution des 
Etats-Unis (E/1191). · 

Par 14 voix contre zero, avec 4 abstention~, 
le premier alinea du paragraphe 5 du projet de 
resolution est adopte. . . 

- M. PLIMSOLI: .(Australie) s'oppose a l'amende
ment propose par la France a I' a linea a) du para
graphe 5 du projet de resolution. II craint que 
l'adjonction de clauses supplementaires n~ risque 
d'affaiblir · !'ensemble du programme. L~ Seen!- · 
taire general tiendra certainement compte des 
aspects sociaux du probleme, · mais l'amendement 
de la France pourrait avoir comme resultat de 
rendre mkessaires de nombreuses consultations 
qui prendraient _beaucoup de temps. 

M. · STINEBOWER · (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) 
se declare d'accord avec le representant de 
1' Australie. II pourrait y a voir des dangers a etre 
trop precis et d'ailte'urs il est question a l'alinea a) 
du paragraphe 5 d'un "projet complet". Enfin, 
tout au moins aux Etats-Unis, le mot "econo-

. rriique" a un sens extremement large. Dans ces 
conditions, le representant des Etats-Unis declare 
qu'il s'abstiendra lors du vote sur l'amendement 
de la France . 

M. BoRBERG (Danemark) appuie l'amendement 
de la Fraqce qu'il considere comme parfaitement 
logique. 

M. S_pTCH (:Nouvelle-Zeiande) r;tppelle qu'il 
avait deja declare qu'il appuierait tout amende
ment destine a introduire dans la proposition des 
Etats-Unis urie reference aux aspects sociaux 
du probleme. C'est exactement le but de l'amende
ment de la France et ~·est pourquoi ·le representant 
de la Nouvelle-Zelande appuiera cet amendement. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) se declare convaincu 
par les arguments du representant de l'Australie. 
L'amendement de la France etait parfaitement 
justifie lorsqu'il s'appliquait au projet de resolu-. 
tion du Chili (E/1207), mais il etendrait abusive
ment le domaine envisage dans la proposition des 
Etats-Unis. Dans ces conditions, le representant 
de la Belgique declare qu'il ne pourra voter · en 
faveur de l'amendement de la France. · 

M. BoRIS (France) rappelle que le Conseil doit 
se preoccuper des aspects sociaux des problemes 
qui lui sont presentes, tout autant que des aspects 
economiques. Lorsqu'il est sur le point de prendre 
une decision aussi importante, le Conseil ne 
doit negliger aucun de ces deux aspects. Toutefois, 
M. Boris a ete sensible· aux arguments du repre
sentant des Etats-Unis, et c'est pourquoi il pro- _ 
pose d'ajouter .au texte de son amendement, apres' 
" ... questions d'ordre social qui conditionnent 
directement le. developpement economique", les 
mots . "telles que les conditions d'hygiene et · 
d'habitat". 

M. STINEiiOWER (Etats-Unis -d'Amerique) 
pre£ ere la premiere formule qu'avait proposee le . 
representant de la France. A son avis, tes declara
tions des membres du Conseil, enregistn!es dans 
les comptes rendus des seances, suffiront a dissiper 
tout doute ulterieur. · 

M. BoRis (France) accepte la suggestion du 
representant des Etats-Unis et revient a la pre
miere forme de son amendement. · 



,. 

• I 

., 

' : r 

The P:R~siDENT putthe. Frerich a,m~~dp1ent to < Le PR_ESIDENT qlet aux voix l'amendement de ~, 
the vote. ~. _. - ~ · - - · Ia France. - · 

The amendment wa~ adopted -by iO . votesc tp Par _10 -voix .contre -4, ·avec ' 4 ·:abs{eil,tjons, .-: 
. .4, 'Wiih-4 abstentions. __ . . ·- · · __ ·: ~' · l'ame~dement est_ ad_oNe. · · - · 

Th~ P}illSIDENT. then ,put to the vote the Un_it~d . Le' PRESIDENT. met ~.lors a,ux voi~ ·le pro jet- <J.e -
- States draft resoluti~n (E/1191), as ·amen <;led. resolution des Etats-Unis (E/1191), .~in~i amende~ 

The draft resolution, qs amended, was adopted Par 15 voix iwec . 3 abstentip~, ;: te proj~t d.e - _ 
by 15 vote~ _with 3: absten~ions.- · . rholution· ·ainsi ~mende- est ado pte. ::_ _ :. _: .- · . 

Mr.: S~NTA CRuz (Chile) proposed that, fol- .· . · M. SANTA CRuz . (Chili) propose, qu~a l'instar · 
lowing the decision taken by the CounCil in 1948, -de ce que le Cqns~jl _avait decide en 1~48, i1 soit 
verbatim -reports should be' made of -the debates . etabli un compte_ rendu st_enographique du debat 

. which had just taken place in the Council on~ the qui vient d'avoir-lieu au Conseil sur. la question 
. question of economic development. - du developpemerit econo!llique~ . .: ' ' 
. Mr~ LEBEAU .(Belgium) was opposed to that . M. LEBEAU (Belgique) s'op~se a 'Cette p~gposi-·. 
proposal not only on account of budgetary im- tion du fait de son incidence budg~taire et aussi · 
plications, but also because it would be against . parce qti'elle irait a l'enCOf!tre du reglement inte
the rules _Of procedure of th.e Council which had rieur du Conseil qui a deja fait I' objet de.longues 
already been the ·subject of long discussions. discussions. -

Mr. SA:r:<TA CRUZ (Chile)' while fully aware of M. SANTA CRUZ -c Chili) cciinp~edd le~ inquit!:-; -
the doubts expressed by the :aeig\an repie5enta- ~udes du-representant de la Belgique, mais estinie 
tive, ·considered that the importance· of the dis- que !'importance du deba:t jtistifietait une ·-telle 
cussion would justify a departure from the. pro~ - . deroga,tion aux - dispositions . dti reglement ' 
vi$ions of the rules of, procedure. . interieur. · . .. - . · 

-_ The meeting rose at 1.05 p .m. La seance est levee a 13 h .. 5 • . ' _ 

DEUX-CENT-SOIXANTE-DEUXIEME. 
· -SEANCE . 

- - ' 
TWO HUNDRED AND SIXTY-SECOND 

MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, 

on Friday, 4 March 1949, ·at . 3 p.m. 

Presidet_z._t: Mr. James THORN (New Zealand). 

73. Co.ntinuation · of the discus~ion: on 
. the ~conomic development of under· 
developed. countries (E/1119 ·and 

. E/1207/Rev.1) and tech,nical assis· 

. tance for . economic development 
(E/1174, E/1191, E/1196, E/ 
1211 and E/_1212) 

·The PRESIDENT re~inded , members that the 
Council had ·. adjourned, its last meeting without 
taking a decision . on the Chilean proposal that 
:verbatim reports should be m<1-de of the ·debate 

· . ·that had taken place for distributiop to the re.:. 
gional . economic commissions. and other appro
priate bodies. · · 

¥r._ BoRBERG . (Den~ark) poi~ted out ~that the 
speech he had made .o'n- that occasion had .not 
been prepared :beforehand; if the debate wa:s to 
be published-in ftill, he would like to submit a 
'new version . of · his speech in writing. . -

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile)' was afl?C.ious to 
avoid any additional expenditure -and wished tq 
~have the views of the Secretariat on _the finan-
. cial implications of his proposal. · · 

Mr. OwEN (Assi~tant · Secretary-General in 
charge of the Department of Economic Affa~rs) 
-said that . the preparation of .. verbatim . repo~ts 
frq_m sound recordings made during the debate 
would . entail an. expenditure of a few -hundred 
dollars. Much would · depend Ot). whether .n!pre
sentatives could _ supply the · full - text · of the 

. speeches they had made._ If~. on the other hand, · 
. the :verbatip:I reports· were. to .be published - ~n 
_ English, _French and. Spanish, . the expenditure 
would · amount to 6,000 dollars. . -

-·· 

T enue a Lake Success, New:,York~
le vendredi 4· mars 1949, a 15-he_u're:S. 

President: M; J all!es THORN ( N ouyelle:.Zelande); 
• • i • · -

' 

. 73. -Suite ·de Ia -discussion· sur Ie· dev&. 
loppelnent econoniiqiu~: des - pays . 
msuffisanunent dev:eloppes (E/. _ 
1119 et E/1207) et sur:l'assistance:: -
technique en me du developpenient . . 
economiq.ie ·(E/1174, E/1191;. 
E/1196, E/1211 et ~/~212) 

· Le PRESIDEN.T rappelle aux m~bres · que le 
Conseil a leve·. sa, derniere seance • sans -prendre 
de decision sur la prop:osition du Qhili tendant a -
ce qu'il soit etabli un compte rendu. ste~ographique· . 
de debat : qui a eu lieu au Conseil~, aux fins de:
_distribution aux commissions economiques re- : . --
giml:ales et aux autres organismes_ appropi'ies . . _ . 

. M . . BORBiiRG (Danemark) fait rema~quer· que 
le discours qu'ila proil.on·ce a ce sujet n'a: pas ete 
prepare d'avance.; si le debat devait ·. etre publie ·2' 
en entier, il - aimerait soumettre_ par ectit une · 
nouvelle_ version de· son discours. · :. - ·· : 

M; SANT~ CRUZ (Chili) ~st soucieux- d:h_rite~ . 
toute depense supplementaire et i1 desire- con
~naitre !'opinion du Secretariat ~ur )es incidences: · 
financieres de sa,proposition. - . . 

· , M. _ OwEN (Secret~i~e · general adjqint charge 
du Departement·des affaires econoiriiques) dit que 
la-publication de comptes rend!l.S. in . extenso etablis 
·d'apres .!'enregistrement sonore de• Ia: discussion 
entrainerait une depense de quelgu~s centaines de · · 
dollars. Tout dependra de la repQnse a la ·question · 
suivante: les representants pourront-ils fourriir le · 
texte. complet qes· discour~ qu'ils ont prononces ? 
Si,· par . ailleu.rs, les comptes rendus in extenso _ 

. devai~nt etre publies en anglais,-en:.franc;ais· et en: ·• 
e&pagnol, l a depense s' eleverait a~ 6~000 dollars. 0 

- llO 

- ~. I 

. !" · 

t - -




